

Meeting Minutes - Final

Sex Offender Residency Board

Jessica Diaz Sean Brown David Younk	
 3:00 AM	City Hall Room 303

Call To Order

PRESENT: 3 - Jessica Diaz, Sean Brown and David Younk

Approval of Minutes for March 26, 2018 Meeting

A motion was made by Brown to Approve the Minutes

<u>0543-18</u> **Subject:** (Direct Referral) Communication from John Otto Smalancke Jr. for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 812 Main Street.

The Board members interviewed Mr. Smalancke by phone.

Sean Brown moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of John Otto Smalancke Jr. for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 812 Main Street, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call vote: David Younk Aye, Jessica Diaz Aye, Sean Brown Aye.

Sean Brown moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye, Jessica Diaz Aye, Sean Brown Aye.

Sean Brown delivered the decision to grant the exemption upon the approval of Wisconsin Dept of Corrections for a transfer from the State of Washington, indicating the Board considered the information available and noting that WisDOC will keep close supervision due to the transfer from out-of-state and has been known to be unforgiving of violations that may result in a transfer back to the State of Washington.

A motion was made by Brown that the exemption be Granted

0542-18 **Subject:** (Direct Referral) Communication from Aaron Scott Corkill requesting an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 944 Wisconsin Avenue, Upper unit.

The Board interviewed Aaron Corkill.

Sean Brown moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate

concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Scott Aaron Corkill for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 944 Wisconsin Avenue Upper Unit, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call vote: David Younk Aye, Sean Brown Aye, Jessica Diaz Aye.

Sean Brown moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye, Jessica Diaz Aye, Sean Brown Aye.

Sean Brown delivered the decision to grant the exemption, noting the Board was favorably impressed by the maturity of the decision to relocate the family residence, the mature attitude of Mr. Corkill, the steady work history and family stability.

A motion was made by Brown that the exemption be Granted

0544-18 **Subject:** (Direct Referral) Communication from Sergio Lee Mendez for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 912 Peck Av, Lower unit.

The Board interviewed Sergio Mendez. Sean Brown disclosed the potential perception of a conflict of interest due to his prior employment with the State Public Defender's Office and the Racine County District Attorney, and Mr. Mendez waived any objection to participation.

Sean Brown moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Sergio Lee Mendez for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 912 Peck Avenue Lower Unit, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call vote: David Younk Aye, Jessica Diaz Aye, Sean Brown Aye.

Sean Brown delivered the decision to grant the exemption, noting the Board applauds the recognition of and action to avoid potential issues with the neighbors at the prior residential location, and indicated the only issue the Board could spot might be with the prior and unrelated criminal record.

A motion was made by Brown the exemption file be Granted

Adjournment